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GRAND LODGE OF WESTERN AUSTRALIAN FREEMASONS (INC) 

WEMBLEY DOWNS LODGE NO. 340 WAC 

 

The Lodge was consecrated on the 20 April 1963 in the Masonic Hall, Hancock Street, Doubleview. 

The Lodge amalgamated with the Scarborough Lodge, no. 290, as Wembley Downs-Scarborough 

Lodge no. 340 on 28 February 1995. The Lodge is in existence at the year 2009. 

 
 

PRIVATE ARCHIVES MANUSCRIPT NOTE (MN 1705; ACC 7351A) 

SUMMARY OF CLASSES 

FINANCIAL RECORDS 

MINUTES 

 

 

 

 

 
Acc. No. DESCRIPTION 

 FINANCIAL RECORDS 

7351A/1 31 March 1967 – 31 May 1993 

Statements of income and expenditure. Includes members lists for some 

years 

  

 MINUTES 

7351A/2 27 September 1994 – 20 December 1994; 28 February 1995 – 28 March 1995 

  

Holdings = 2 cm 
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